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Ruth Nettles

From: nicki.garcia@akerman.com

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 11:08 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Timisha Brooks; Charles Murphy; tony.mastando@deltacom.com
Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 090327-TP

Attachments: 200980626110549601.pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please contact either Matt Feil or Nicki
Garcia at the numbers below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 425-1614 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (main)
matt.feil@akerman.com

Docket No. and Name: Docket No. 090327-TP - Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining DeltaCom, Inc. not Liable for
Access Charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC.

Filed on behalf of: DeltaCom, Inc.

Total Number of Pages: 5

Description of Documents: Stipulated Motion for Tempoerary Stay of Proceedings along with and exhibit (Exhibit A),

Nicki Garcia
Office of:

Lia A. Jaber
Matthew Feil

Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Avenue, Suile 1200
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Tallahasses, FL 32301 5
(850) 425-1677 1

Nicki. Garcia@Akerman.com o
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www_akerman.com

DOCUMENT N

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is stricly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in etror, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice

contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penatties under the U.S. Intenal Revenue Code, or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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Akerma Senterﬁtl;

| AFTORNEYS AT LAW

Dialias Stite 1208

Denver 166 Edsi College-Avenve:
Foit Lauderdale Tulfshagies, FL. 32301
m;: o, akermian, con
Madison 850 224:9634 ;8 502220103 fax
Miami

New York

Orande

‘Tallehissee

Tampa

Tysons Comner

Washington, BC

West Paktis Beach

June 26, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
‘Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090327-TP — Petition of DeltaCom, Inc. for Order Determining
DeltaCom, Inc. not Liable for Access Charges of KMC Data LLC, Hypercube, LLC
and Hypercube Telecom, LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing is a Stipulated Motion for Temporary Stay of Proceeding in the
above-reference docket, along with attached Exhibit A.

Your assistance in this matter iy’ greatly appreciated. Should you have any questions,
please do ot hesitate to contact me.

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition of DeltaCom, Inc.

for order deterinining DeltaCom, Inc.
not lisble for access charges of KMC
Data LLC, Rypercube, LLC

and Hyperoube Telecom, LLC.

Docket No, 090327-TP

DeltaComn, Inc. (“DeltaCom™), pursiant to Florida Administiative Code Raule 25-
106.204, and through its undersigned counsel, hereby files this fnotion oi its own behalf, and by
joint stipulation, with Respondents KMC Data LLC (“KMC”), Hypercube, LLC, and Hypercube
Telecom, LLC (collectively, “Hypercube”), requesting fhat the Commission enter an ordeér
temporarily staying further proceedings ir this matter as set forth hereinbelow. As grounds for
this Motion, the parties hereby state as follows:

1. On June 5,2009, DeltaCom filed a Petition asserting various claims and
seeking relief against Hypercube, initiating the instant docket.

2. DeltaCom files this Motion in the proceeding so that DéltaCom and Hypércube
can undertake additional good faith negotiations in an effort to resolve the issues presented in.
DeltaCom’s Petition withot the need for :iiﬁfgaﬁm' Hypercube:supports and stipulates to the
filing of this motion and stay of this proceeding.’ Should the negotiations m::h an impasse, their
either DeltaCom or Hypercube may move the Commission fo dissolve the stay and resume the

litigation.

* See attached declaration from Hypercube, attached and marked as Exhibit A,
DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
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3. The parties commit to repott to the Commission in writing no Jater than sixty
(60) days from the date of this Motion the status of the negotiations and the need, if any, to
continue or to cease the stay.
WHEREFORE, DeltaCom requests that the Prehearing Officer enter an order granting a
temporary stay of activity in this proceeding on the terms stated above,

Respectfiilly submitted this 26th day of June, 2009.

Matthew Feil _
AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallabassee, FL.32301

(850) 425-1614

(850) 222-:0103

miatt feil @skerman.com




Exhibie 4
Bocket No. QY3277

Inre: . o
_ Doeket No. 090327
DeltaCém, Inc.

Complainant, DECLARATIOR OF JAMES
| |  MERTZIN SUPPORT OF MOTION
e [ TOSTAY -

KMC Date, LLC, Hypercube, LLC atid
Hypercube Telecom, LLC,

Defersdant,

1. Myname:is James Méitz, and I am over 18 years of age.
2. 1.=m employed by Hypercibe, LLC as Viee: President of Government Affairs. I dm
authorized to File this doclaration in the above-referenced proceeding on bebalf of Hyperoube,

LLC and Hypercube Telecom, LLC (#k/a KMC Date LLC) (coflectively, “Hypercube™,

3. Hypercube supports the DeltaCorn, Ine. motion to stay the above-refsrenced

to which:this declaration is appendad.

4. Ideclareiindér penalty of perjuty that the foregoing is trie and corféct.




I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon

the following by U.S. Mail this 26th day of June, 2009.

Charles Murphy

Timisha Brooks

Office of the General Counsel
Room 370, Gunter Building
Florida Pubhc Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard,
Tallahassee, FL 323990850

Michael B. Hazzard

Arent Fox LLP

1050 Connecticut Avenne, NW
Washington, DC 20036

(Counsel for Hypercube Telecom, LLC)
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AKERMAN SENTERFITT
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 425-1614
- (850) 222-0103
miatt feil@akerman.com




